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Green Ridge Forestry Camp for Boys was established in May 1955,
as a specialized institution to be operated by the State Department
of Public Welfare in cooperation with the State Department of
Forests and Parks. With a capacity of 30 boys, the average daily
population during the fiscal year 1963 was 30.3 boys. For the fiscal
year 1964, the facilities have been expanded to accommodate 35 boys.

Boys’ Forestry Camp—Lonaconing
Ralph D. Swauger, Supervisor

R.F.D. #1, Box 56-A, Lonaconing (Allegany County)
Telephone: Homestead 3-2244

The apparent success of the first Boys’ Forestry Camp at Green
Ridge prompted the 1956 General Assembly to appropriate capital
funds for two additional camps and operating funds for Camp II
(Chapter 98, Acts of 1956). The first of these two camps is located in
Garrett County just four miles from Lonaconing. It opened in Decem-
ber, 1957, with facilities for 25 boys. During the 1963 fiscal year, the
average daily population was 25.8 boys. For fiscal year 1964, the
facilities have been expanded to accommodate 30 boys.

Boys’ Forestry Camp—Meadow Mountain
Hendrik A. Essers, Jr., Supervisor
Grantsville (Garrett County) Telephone: Chestnut 5-2281

The third Boys’ Forestry Camp opened in June, 1958, approximately
nine miles from Grantsville in Garrett County (Chapter 454, Acts of
1957), with facilities for 25 boys. The average daily population during
the 1963 fiscal year was 25.7 boys. For the 1964 fiscal year the facili-
ties have been increased to accommodate 30 boys.

Appropriations 1963 1964
General Funds $201,997 $221,430
Federal Funds 14,462 14,437

Totals $216,459 $235,867

Staff, 1963: 27; Staff, 1964: 28.

BOYS’ VILLAGE OF MARYLAND

Board of Managers

President: William E. Henry, 1964
Violet Hill Whyte, 1964; Vacancy, 1964; Clarence Anthony,
1965; William T. Briddell, 1966; Leonard W. Curlin, 1963;
}’garwick Perkins, 1968; Ralph L. Thomas, 1968; Paul Tignor,
68.
Robert J. Sauls, Superintendent

Cheltenham (Prince George’s County) Telephone: State 2-3711

This institution was established by Chapter 392, Acts of 1870, as the
House of Reformation for Colored Boys. By Chapter 70, Acts of 1937,
when the property was purchased by the State, it became known as
the Cheltenham School for Boys. The present name was adopted by
Chapter 692, Acts of 1949. The school provides for the care and train-
ing of delinquent boys in the middle age group (chiefly 13 and 14
year old youths). During the 1963 fiscal year it provided care for 549
boys committed to the school and 271 boys who were detained there.



